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David Panto (Nabholz Construction Corporation)

Sep 18, 2025
Pre-Construction

TBD

Question from David Panto Nabholz Construction Corporation on Thursday, Sep 11, 2025 at 11:10 AM CDT
1. What is the Pedestrian Bridge beam(cap) length? Drawing S120 shows the length of the beam connecting two columns

to be 15’. However, Drawing S211, Detail 1 shows it flush with footing which is 12’. Please confirm the beam(cap)

length.

2. What are the Abutment Bridge bearing seat/ledge dimensions? Drawing S211, Detail 4 does not show dimensions for

the concrete blockout that is needed. Please advise so structural concrete can be formed accordingly.
3. Please confirm bridge Slab on Metal Deck (SOMD) unsupported clear span of 10’ is correct/safe? We didn’t see any

intermediate angle supports in the SteelFab Shop Drawings. Not knowing the material used for this composite decking,
10’ unsupported is a long distance to span for concrete especially during placement. Please advise.

Attachments

2. Bridge abutment dimensions.pdf, 3. SOMD clear span.pdf, 1. Bridge beam(cap) length.pdf

Awaiting an Official Response

1. The length of the beam is to be 15'-0".

2. The bearing width is 8". GC to coordinate the depth of the ledge. 6 1/4" slab thickness + 18"
HSS + 1 1/4" Min spacing + Bearing pad thickness.
3. The 6 1/4" thick composite deck with lightweight structural concrete is structurally safe for a

clear span of 10'-0".

SDL: Nishith Sardhara Dt: 10/02/2025
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Stanley D. Lindsey and Associates, Ltd.

Structural Engineer's review is only for general conformance with the
structural Contract Documents. Corrections or comments made on the shop
drawings during this review do not relieve the Contractor from compliance
with the requirements of the Contract Documents and applicable laws, codes
and regulations. The Contractor is responsible for: dimensions to be
confirmed and correlated at the jobsite; information that pertains solely to the
fabrication processes of to the means, methods, techniques, sequences and
procedures of construction; coordination of the Work with all other trades;
and performing all Work in a safe and satisfactory manner.

[] Limited Review - This submital is for a deferred submittal tem
designed by specialty engineer. Structural Engineer's review is limited to
the design criteria and loads imposed to the base structure only.

[] Relected - Revise and

[] Reviewed - No Exceptions
Resubmit

Taken

[] Reviewed — with Exceptions as

[] Mot Reviewed — Record Copy
Noted

only

[[] Reviewed - With Exceptionsas  [J] RFI Response

Noted, Submit Record Copy

Date: 10/21/2025
Reviewer: Nishith Sardhara
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GC Coordinate. 6 1/4" slab thickness +
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pad thickness. - SDL
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Please confirm this is
structurally safe for
slab on metal deck
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